Center for Judicial Accountabilitx

From: Center for Judicial Accountability <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Friday, August 02, 2013 4:27 PM

To: 'nytimes, public’

Subject: Bravo! RE: How is the Public Editor Assisting in the Resolution of my June 28, 2013

Complaint of Knowingly Misleading, Materially Incomplete Journalism on an Issue of
Important Public Concern?

Dear Ms. Gourley,

| much respect and appreciate your e-mail. | especially like that you say “Thank you for following up”; that you have
furnished the name of Metro Editor Wendell Jamieson, and that you have “asked him to respond to [me] directly”.

I'll be back in touch after | hear from Mr. Jamieson on this matter of such importance to governmental integrity and the
People of New York.

Again, thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
914-455-4373

www.judgewatch.org

From: nytimes, public [mailto:public@nytimes.com]

Sent: Thursday, August 01, 2013 3:57 PM

To: Center for Judicial Accountability

Subject: Re: How is the Public Editor Assisting in the Resolution of my June 28, 2013 Complaint of Knowingly Misleading,
Materially Incomplete Journalism on an Issue of Important Public Concern?

Dear Ms. Sassower:

Thank you for following up. While we don't have inside knowledge, it seems like your letter to the editor is not going to be
printed.

We have shared your concerns with the metro editor, Wendeli Jamieson, and have asked him to respond to you directly.

Best,

Meg Gourley

Assistant to the Public Editor
The New York Times
public@nytimes.com

On 2013-07-22 11:27, "Center for Judicial Accountability" <elena@judgewatch.org> wrote:




